
If you require an adjustment to enable you to participate or access the meeting, please 
contact the Democratic Services team at least 48 hours before the meeting. 

ASHFIELD DISTRICT COUNCIL  
 
 

Council Offices, 
Urban Road, 

Kirkby in Ashfield 
Nottingham 
NG17 8DA 

 

Agenda 
 
Chief Officers' Employment Committee 
 
 

Date: Friday, 19th March, 2021 

Time: 9.30 am 

Venue: Ashfield District Council’s YouTube Channel 

  

For any further information please contact: 
 

Lynn Cain 
 

l.cain@ashfield.gov.uk 
 

01623 457317 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCFr4nJ9HVt9NAg1MlRMb4kw/featured


 

 

CHIEF OFFICERS' EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE 

Membership 

 

Chairman: Councillor Jason Zadrozny 

 
Councillors:  
Chris Baron Tom Hollis 
Dave Shaw Helen-Ann Smith 
David Walters Daniel Williamson 

 
 
 
 
 

FILMING/AUDIO RECORDING NOTICE 
 
This meeting may be subject to filming or audio recording. If you have any queries 
regarding this, please contact Members’ Services on 01623 457317. 
 
 
 
 

SUMMONS 
 
You are hereby requested to attend a meeting of the Chief Officers' Employment 
Committee to be held at the time/place and on the date mentioned above for the purpose 
of transacting the business set out below. 
 

 
Carol Cooper-Smith 
Chief Executive 



 

 

AGENDA Page 
 
1.   To receive apologies for absence, if any.  

 
 

 

2.   Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary or Personal Interests and 
Non Disclosable Pecuniary/Other Interests.  
 
 

 

3.   To receive and approve as a correct record the minutes of the 
meeting of the Committee held on 3 June 2020.  
 
 

5 - 6 

4.   Arrangements and Timeline for the Appointment of the Chief 
Executive / Head of Paid Service.  
 
 

7 - 20 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

CHIEF OFFICERS' EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE 
 

Meeting held on Wednesday, 3rd June, 2020 at 12.00 noon 
 
 

Present:  
 

Councillor David Walters in the Chair; 

 Councillors Chris Baron, Tom Hollis, Dave Shaw, 
Helen-Ann Smith, Daniel Williamson and 
Jason Zadrozny. 
 

Officers Present: Karen Barke, Lynn Cain, Ruth Dennis, Kate Hill, 
Mike Joy and Andy Slate. 

 
 

CO.1 Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary or Personal Interests 
and Non Disclosable Pecuniary/Other Interests 
 

 No declarations of interest were made. 
 

 
CO.2 Minutes 

 
 RESOLVED 

that the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 13 January 2020, 
be received and approved as a correct record. 
 

 
CO.3 Update in Respect of the Recruitment to the Position of Head of Paid 

Service/Chief Executive including Interim Arrangements 
 

 Committee Members received an update in respect of the recruitment to the 
position of Head of Paid Service/Chief Executive and were requested to 
approve interim arrangements as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic. 
 
RESOLVED that 
a) the current recruitment process for the Chief Executive Officer/Head of 

Paid Service be placed on hold due to the COVID-19 crisis and restarted in 
early 2021; 

 
b) the extension of the appointment of Carol Cooper-Smith as Chief Executive 

up to 31 July 2021, be approved;  
 
c) as a result of b) above, Council be recommended to approve the extension 

of the appointment of Carol Cooper-Smith as Head of Paid Service up to 
31 July 2021. 

 
 
 
The meeting closed at 12.15 pm  
 
Chairman. 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank



   

 

Report To: 
CHIEF OFFICERS’ 
EMPLOYMENT 
COMMITTEE 

Date: 19 MARCH 2021 

Heading: 
ARRANGEMENTS AND TIMELINE FOR THE APPOINTMENT 
OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE / HEAD OF PAID SERVICE 

Portfolio Holder: LEADER OF THE COUNCIL 

Ward/s:  NOT APPLICABLE 

Key Decision: NOT APPLICABLE 

Subject to Call-In: NOT APPLICABLE 

 
Purpose of Report 
 
To seek the Committee’s approval to: 
 

a) restart the process for the recruitment of the permanent Chief Executive / Head of Paid 
Service; 

b) agree to the recruitment timeline; 
c) agree to the arrangements for the recruitment; 
d) confirm the job description and person specification and salary range. 

 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



Recommendation(s) 

 
Committee is asked to: 
 

a) authorise the Chief Executive in conjunction with HR to restart the process for the 
recruitment of the permanent Chief Executive / Head of Paid Service; 

b) agree to the outline recruitment timeline as set out in the report; 
c) agree to the arrangements for the recruitment including authority for the Chief 

Executive and HR to seek quotations for a recruitment agency in line with the 
specification for services previously used; 

d) delegate authority to the Leader in consultation with the Chief Executive to 
appoint the successful recruitment agency; 

e) confirm the job description, person specification (as appended to the report) and 
the salary range; 

f) recommend that Council agrees to extend the appointment of Carol Cooper-Smith 
as the Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service for a further period from 1 August 
2021 until the successful candidate commences employment with the Authority. 

 

 
 
Reasons for Recommendation(s) 
 
The Council is legally required to appoint one of its officers to the position of Head of Paid Service.  
The Head of Paid Service is currently the Chief Executive. The current Chief Executive is appointed 
on a temporary basis until 31 July 2021 pending the appointment of a permanent Chief Executive in 
line with previous decisions of this Committee. The appointment of the current Chief Executive was 
made on an interim basis following the resignation of the former permanent Chief Executive. The 
interim arrangements were extended due to the COVID-19 Pandemic in order to ensure consistency 
and stability during a period of unprecedented demands placed upon local government. The 
Committee recommended that the recruitment be recommenced early 2021 and so this report seeks 
to take the necessary decisions in order to restart the process. 
 
Alternative Options Considered 
 
As set out above, the Council must appoint a Head of Paid Service to comply with legislation. The 
recommendations to proceed with the recruitment of a permanent Head of Paid Service are 
consistent with previous decisions of this Committee. The temporary contract with the existing Chief 
Executive is due to expire at the end of July 2021 and so arrangements for the permanent 
recruitment process need to be agreed and commenced for recruitment to take place before the 
end of July. In line with the outline recruitment timetable set out in the report, in order to ensure the 
Council retains the services of the current Chief Executive until the successful recruitment has taken 
place and the permanent Chief Executive is in post, it is recommended that Council agrees to 
extend the temporary contract of Carol Cooper-Smith until the successful candidate commences 
employment with the Authority. 
 
Alternative options in relation to the recruitment process, appointment of recruitment agents and 
outline timetable are set out in the report.  
 
Detailed Information 
 
The Role of the Chief Officers’ Employment Committee  

Page 8



 
In accordance with the Constitution, the Chief Officers’ Employment Committee is responsible for 
the appointment of Chief Officers and Statutory Officers. The Committee is required to:  
 

 Decide whether to appoint a Chief Officer / Statutory Officer from an internal pool of 
candidates or by external advertisement;  

 Approve a job description and person specification for the role; 

 Interview shortlisted candidates in accordance with the Council’s Recruitment and Selection 
Policy and the advice of an HR adviser;  

 Consider interim arrangements;  

 Recommend appointments (including interim appointments) of statutory officers to Council 
for approval.  

 
It is also expected that the Committee will approve further details of the recruitment process such as 
advertising arrangements, the use of a recruitment agency or other advisers to the Committee and 
the timeline for recruitment. 
 
Previous Meetings and Decisions of the Committee  
 
The Chief Officers’ Employment Committee has met on three previous occasions to consider the 
recruitment process for the Head of Paid Service / Chief Executive.  
 
The Committee first met on 13 August 2019 and resolved that:  
 

a) “Option 2, an external recruitment process for a Head of Paid Service/CEO, be confirmed as 
the preferred option by the Committee;  

b) the HR Manager be instructed to carry out a review of the Job Description and Person 
Specification for the role of Head of Paid Service/CEO to present to a future meeting of the 
Committee for approval;  

c) the HR Manager be also instructed, in conjunction with East Midlands Councils, to carry out a 
salary benchmarking exercise to present to a future meeting of the Committee for approval;  

d) the HR Manager be authorised to produce a specification for the services required from the 
recruitment agency and to instruct the Procurement Unit to seek quotations;  

e) delegated authority be granted to the Leader of the Council, in consultation with the 
Monitoring Officer, to appoint the successful recruitment agency; 

f) the outline timeline set out in the report with a formal recruitment process, commencing in 
January 2020, be approved;  

g) approval be given for the appointment of Carol Cooper-Smith as the Interim Chief Executive 
from 16 September 2019 for up to 10 months; 

h) Council be recommended to approve the appointment of Carol Cooper-Smith as Head of 
Paid Service from 23 September 2019.” (Min. Ref. CO.19)  

 
The Committee met for a second time on 13 January 2020 to consider the draft job description and 
person specification and the draft recruitment timeline. The Committee resolved that:  
 

a) “the Job Description and Person Specification for the role of Chief Executive/Head of Paid 
Service, as appended to the report, be approved;  

b) the salary range for the role of Chief Executive/Head of Paid Service, be approved at 
£105,000 - £117,810;  

c) the appointment of the executive recruitment consultancy, Gatenby Sanderson, providing a 
specialist headhunting service, be noted; 

Page 9



d) the timeline and methodology for recruitment, as outlined in the report, be approved with 
delegated authority being granted to the Interim Chief Executive, in consultation with the 
Leader of the Council, to have the flexibility to extend the timeline if so required;  

e) the Council’s Human Resources Team and the Interim Chief Executive be authorised to 
commence the recruitment process.” (Min.Ref.CO.21) 

 
It was proposed that the timeline would be as follows (during 2020):  
 

a) 13 January - Approval by Chief Officers’ Employment Committee (COEC); 
b) By end January - Briefing meetings to take place with the recruitment agency; Advertisement 

in the relevant publication(s); 3 week search period; 
c) By late February - Closing date for applications;  
d) Early March - Longlisting;  
e) Mid-March - Longlisting interviews  
f) By end March - Final interviews (COEC);  
g) April/May - Ratification by Full Council  

 
The role was advertised from 20 February 2020 with a closing date of 13 March 2020. A total of 25 
applications were received by the deadline. Longlisting took place on 19 March 2020 and 9 
applicants were longlisted to proceed to the first stage of testing. Applicants who were not put 
through to the longlisting stage were informed. 
 
Lockdown restrictions as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic commenced on 23 March 2020 and as 
such further progress in the recruitment process was put on temporary hold by the Leader whilst 
officers and Members concentrated on the Council’s response to the pandemic and ensuring 
delivery of critical functions. Applicants who had been put through to the longlisting stage were 
informed that due to the pandemic crisis the Council was unable to proceed with the proposed 
selection timetable and that a further Chief Officer’s Employment Committee would be convened to 
agree an updated selection process timetable. 
 
The Committee met again on 3 June 2020. In light of the continuing impacts of the pandemic at that 
time, it was necessary for the Committee to review the recruitment process as the original 
timeframe could no longer be achieved. The Committee agreed to put the original recruitment 
process on hold until early 2021 and recommended the extension of the Chief Executive’s interim 
arrangements until July 2021: 
 

a) “the current recruitment process for the Chief Executive Officer/Head of Paid Service be 
placed on hold due to the COVID-19 crisis and restarted in early 2021;  

b) the extension of the appointment of Carol Cooper-Smith as Chief Executive up to 31 July 
2021, be approved;  

c) as a result of b) above, Council be recommended to approve the extension of the 
appointment of Carol Cooper-Smith as Head of Paid Service up to 31 July 2021.” (Min. Ref. 
CO.3) 

 
Restarting the Recruitment Process 
 
In accordance with the previous decisions of this Committee in June 2020, authority is requested 
from the Committee for the Chief Executive in conjunction with the HR Manager to restart the 
process for the recruitment of the permanent Chief Executive / Head of Paid Service.  
 
An indicative recruitment timeline is set out below: 
 

a) 19 March 2021 - Approval by Chief Officers’ Employment Committee (COEC); 

Page 10



b) By end of March 2021 – Seek quotations from Recruitment Agencies;  
c) By 16 April 2021 – Appointment of Recruitment Agency; 
d) By end April/early May 2021 - Briefing meetings to take place with the selected Recruitment 

Agency;  
e) By 14 May 2021 - Advertisement in the relevant publication(s); 3 week search period; 
f) By 6 June 2021 - Closing date for applications;  
g) Early June 2021 - Longlisting;  
h) Mid-June 2021 - Longlisting interviews; 
i) Early July 2021 - Final interviews (COEC);  
j) By end of July 2021 - Ratification by Full Council. 

 
The 9 candidates who were shortlisted in March 2020 were updated following the pause in 
recruitment and told they would be contacted once recruitment resumed. It is suggested that 
Committee agrees for HR to write to the 9 candidates to see if they remain interested in being 
considered for the post. HR have advised that due to the passage of time, those who were 
shortlisted should be invited to update their CVs if they wish to still be considered for the post 
without the need to formally resubmit a full application. It is suggested that those who were 
previously shortlisted and remain interested in the role will automatically be put through to long list 
interviews. 
 
As set out above, specialist headhunting services were provided by Gatenby Sanderson for the 
initial recruitment following obtaining three competitive quotations. There is not a continuing contract 
for services with Gatenby Sanderson and so Committee is asked to consider if they wish to directly 
appoint Gatenby Sanderson for a second time (with the specification for services previously used) 
as an exemption to Contract Procedure Rules due to their knowledge from the original recruitment 
process (provided on request their quotation remains value for money). Alternatively, the Committee 
may wish to open this up to obtaining three quotations in line with the specification for services 
previously used. 
 
In line with the terms of reference for the Committee, it is also requested that Committee confirms 
that the previously approved job description and person specification (attached as Appendix 1) 
which was approved at the meeting on 13 January 2020 remain fit for purpose.  
 
The Committee at its meeting on 13 January 2020 agreed to the salary banding for the role. 
Following the cost of living increase in April 2020 the salary bands are now: 
 

 Point 1 £114,761.00 
 

 Point 2 £117,906.00 
 

 Point 3 £121,050.00 
 
Committee is asked to confirm the salary banding as set out above.  
 
Members will see from the indicative recruitment timeline that the Council approval for the 
successful candidate will hopefully be made in July. The contract with Carol Cooper-Smith is due to 
expire on 31 July 2021 and so in the event that a successful candidate has a notice period to serve, 
it is recommended that Council is asked to extend the appointment of Carol Cooper-Smith as the 
Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service for a further period from 1 August 2021 until the 
successful candidate commences employment with the Authority. 
 
 
 

Page 11



Implications 
 
Corporate Plan: 
 
The use of fair and transparent policies are central to the Corporate Plan. 
 
Legal: 
 
Section 4 of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989 requires the Council to appoint one of its 
officers as the Head of Paid Service. The Chief Officers’ Employment Committee has the remit set 
out above in accordance with the Employment Procedure Rules set out in the Constitution (Part 3, 
section 1.8 and Part 4 of the Constitution).  
 
The estimated level of costs for the services of a recruitment agency would require the Council to 
seek three written quotations in accordance with the Contract Procedure Rules. Committee may 
wish to consider directly seeking a quotation from Gatenby Sanderson who provided this service for 
the original recruitment process as they have worked with the Council in understanding the Council 
and its requirements and so are well placed to assist with the new process; approaching them 
directly will also save some time and enable the timeline to proceed more smoothly and avoid the 
risk of delays. This can be achieved by approving an exemption to Contract Procedure Rules under 
Rule 17.  
 
 
Finance: 
 
The salary of the Chief Executive is included within the Revenue Budget for 2021/22 and beyond. 
 
Costs of recruitment – These are estimated to be approximately £10-15k 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Risk: 

Budget Area Implication 
 

General Fund – Revenue Budget 
 

One-off recruitment costs to be met from reserves.  

General Fund – Capital 
Programme 

N/A 

Housing Revenue Account – 
Revenue Budget 

N/A 

Housing Revenue Account – 
Capital Programme 

N/A 

Risk 
 

Mitigation  

Failure to have a Head of Paid 
Service in place at all times 
would be a breach of statutory 
provisions.  
 
A suitable candidate cannot be 
identified. 
 
 

This will be mitigated by the Committee proceeding as 
recommended to set out a recruitment process and by 
the Council extending the interim contract with the 
current Chief Executive / Head of Paid Service.  
 
It is intended to appoint a specialist recruitment agency 
to undertake headhunting so that suitable candidates 
can be approach and directed to a microsite. 

Page 12



 
 
 
 
 

Human Resources: 
 
Recruitment will be open and transparent and will take place according to HR procedures 
 
Environmental/Sustainability 
 
There are no environmental/sustainability issues associated with this report. 
 
Equalities: 
 
The process which will be utilised reflects a transparent and equitable approach to recruitment. 
 
Other Implications: 
 
None. 
 
 
Report Author and Contact Officer 
Ruth Dennis 
DIRECTOR OF LEGAL AND GOVERNANCE 
r.dennis@ashfield.gov.uk 
01623 457009 

 
 
Loss of candidates during the 
delayed recruitment process 
 
 
 
 
Successful candidate needing to 
serve a notice period. 
 

Previously long listed candidates will be contacted to 
see if they remain interested in the role.  
 
Previously long listed candidates will be contacted to 
see if they remain interested in the role. It is 
recommended to restart the recruitment process by 
going back out to full advertisement for new 
applications.  
 
Recommended to extend the temporary contract with 
the existing Chief Executive.  
 

Page 13

mailto:r.dennis@ashfield.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 5 
 

 

 

 
Job Description 

 

Post title Chief Executive  Grade CEO 1-3 

Department Corporate Leadership Post ref CX0000 

 

Overall job purpose 

As the Head of Paid Service, the Chief Executive is responsible for the effective leadership and 
management of the Authority, providing advice and guidance on major policy options and for the 
effective implementation of policy. This includes responsibility for the development and delivery 
of excellent services to residents in accordance with Council policy, budgetary and statutory 
requirements and to ensure its overall strategic objectives are met.  

The Chief Executive works with elected Members to provide vision and strategic leadership and 
direction for the Council.  

The Chief Executive acts as an advocate for the Council at local, regional and national levels 
and leads and develops strategic partnerships to ensure the development of shared 
commitment and capacity to improve public services and outcomes for the community.  

 

Reporting relationships 

Reports to: Leader 

Responsible for:  Directors 

 

Key tasks and responsibilities – post specific 

Undertake all activities which are within the remit of and expected of the Head of Paid Service, 
including those responsibilities contained within the Council’s Constitution.  

To act as the Council’s Returning Officer as appropriate. 

Uphold the culture and values of the Council by putting the customer first. 

Act as the principal policy adviser to elected Members, providing a clear sense of direction and 
purpose assisting them in the process of policy and strategy formulation. 

Develop, deliver and performance manage the Council’s Corporate Plan. 

Provide leadership and direction within the Council to ensure the provision of high quality, cost 
effective services to the community.  

Ensure that appropriate arrangements are made to meet all governance requirements of the 
Authority as a statutory body. 

Lead the Corporate Leadership Team in order that it provides clear strategic direction to achieve 
a corporate and integrated approach to service delivery. 

Ensure the efficient and effective deployment of the Council’s resources to implement the 
Council’s programmes and policies across all services. 

Determine and implement appropriate performance management processes to monitor and 
review the overall effectiveness of the Authority. 

Manage the interface between elected Members and senior officers, maintaining the essential 
Member/Officer partnerships and establishing appropriate systems and processes. 

Act for the Council with all national, regional and local strategic partnerships, dealing with the 
development of the district as a Place, so as to maximise influence and external funding. 

Page 15



Page 2 of 5 
 

Ensure that all investments, bids, programmes and resources to promote the sustainable 
development of the local economy, are aligned to corporate objectives and ensure that the 
needs of the community are met. 

Have a co-ordinating and directional function in relation to emergency planning and 
emergencies to ensure the Council can respond effectively in the event of an emergency. 

Value diversity and ensure equality of opportunity within the Council and in all areas of service 
provision. 

Represent, negotiate and develop relationships and partnerships on behalf of the Council at 
local, regional, national and international levels and with key stakeholders. 

Advise on the plans and actions of central Government and other external agencies to 
determine the impact on local policies and priorities. 

Develop and promote strong and valued working arrangements with other public sector bodies, 
residents, local businesses and the voluntary community sectors to bring about improvements in 
quality of life for communities. 

Develop and promote a positive culture of achievement within the organisation to support the 
values of the Council. 

Promote, develop and maintain good relationships with the media and public and ensure an 
effective communication strategy both internal and external to the organisation. 

All duties and responsibilities should be carried out in accordance with the Council’s policies and 
procedures, particularly those relating to equality and diversity, health and safety, environmental 
sustainability and financial management. 

Undertake any other related duties and responsibilities as they arise. 
 

Key tasks and responsibilities – corporate 

Operate according to the Council’s corporate values and codes of behaviour. 

Ensure at all times all Health & Safety legislation requirements are met and that the Council’s 
Health & Safety Policy, its arrangements and procedures are implemented. This includes, where 
applicable, taking responsibility for personal health and safety and having regard to other 
persons affected by the performance of the duties of the post; ensuring that risk management 
objectives are delivered and other risk management activities effectively implemented and 
monitored.  

Exercise proper care in handling, operating or safeguarding any equipment, vehicle or appliance 
provided, used or issued for the performance of the duties of the post. 

Have a commitment to and understanding of the Council’s approach to equality and diversity 
and promote and deliver fair, sensitive and quality services.  

Comply with all relevant Council policies and procedures including financial regulations, code of 
conduct, HR policies / procedures, Data Protection, Freedom of Information Act and ICT Codes 
of Practice. 

Adhere to relevant working practices, methods and procedures and undertake relevant training 
and development as required and respond positively to new and alternative ways of working. 

Carry out any other reasonable duties and responsibilities commensurate with the grade and 
level of responsibility of the post. 

Engage with digital models of service delivery and support the implementation of digital working 
methods. 

Manage and / or use resources in ways that ensure value for money and supporting the 
commercialism agenda. 

Demonstrate a commitment to the delivery of excellent service for all customers and service 
users. 

 
 
 

Employee signature 

Page 16



Page 3 of 5 
 

This job description represents a statement of the duties of the post but does not include all minor duties. 
It is inevitable that over time the nature of an individual post will change and existing duties many be lost 
and others gained without changing the general character of the duties or the level of responsibility. As a 
result the Council expects that this job description and person specification will be subject to revision.  

Employee signature:  Date:  

 
Person Specification 

 

Competencies 

Please refer to the relevant competency framework for more information about the behaviour 
descriptors for each competency.  All competencies within the relevant framework are applicable 
to the post and the ones that have prioritised for recruitment are detailed below. 

Competency framework relevant to the post: Leadership Level 1  

 Assessment 

Seeing the big picture Assessment Centre 

Changing and improving Assessment Centre 

Making effective decisions Assessment Centre 

Leading and communicating Assessment Centre 

Collaborating and partnering Assessment Centre 

Building capability for all  Assessment Centre 

Achieving commercial outcomes Assessment Centre 

Delivering value for money Assessment Centre 

Managing a quality service Assessment Centre 

Delivering at pace Assessment Centre 

 

Skills 
Essential / 
Desirable 

Assessment 

The ability to utilise inspiring and motivational 
leadership techniques. 

Essential  Assessment Centre 

To innovate, design and implement strategies 
and policies across the authority. 

Essential Application 

Ability to establish and develop key partnerships 
and relationships  with stakeholders and 
partners to achieve positive results or outcomes 

Essential Assessment Centre 

To be financially astute in order to operate in a 
challenging financial environment  

Essential 
Application/Assessment 

Centre 

Ability to handle conflict and manage sensitive 
issues both internally and externally to the 
organisation.  

Essential Assessment Centre 

Ability to create an environment of trust, fairness 
and openness. 

Essential Application 

 

Knowledge 
Essential / 
Desirable 

Assessment 

Record of continuous management and personal 
development.  

Essential Application 

Page 17



Page 4 of 5 
 

Thorough understanding of the issues, 
challenges and implications facing local 
government. 

Essential 
Application/Assessment 

Centre 

Political awareness including the political 
framework and processes including any relevant 
legislation.   

Essential Application 

Knowledge and ability to respond to diverse 
issues and challenges of the district. 

Essential Assessment Centre 

Knowledge of key issues and challenges and the 
ability to reflect and adhere to good practice.  

Essential Assessment Centre 

 

Experience  
Essential / 
Desirable 

Assessment 

Consistent achievement in a high level 
leadership / managerial role in a complex, 
diverse, multi-discipline organisation.  

Essential Application 

Significant experience of leading and motivating 
a team of senior professional managerial staff to 
a high level of achievement.  

Essential 
Application/Assessment 

Centre 

Significant experience in the management and 
control of large complex budgets. 

Essential Application 

A proven track record of achieving and 
managing cultural and organisational change. 

Essential Application 

A record of improving performance, delivering 
results and establishing a strong performance 
culture. 

Essential 
Application/Assessment 

Centre 

Evidence of developing cross sector 
partnerships, working both as a contributor and 
in a leadership role.  

Essential 
Application/Assessment 

Centre 

Successful track record of building effective and 
productive working relationships with senior 
managers, partners, members and politicians.   

Essential 
Application/Assessment 

Centre 

Successful delivery of complex  policies and/or 
programmes   

Essential Application 

Strong experience of working within a political 
environment. 

Essential Application 

Experience of contributing to a wider local 
government or public sector initiative. 

Essential 
Application/Assessment 

Centre 

 

Qualifications  
Essential / 
Desirable 

Evidence 

Degree or equivalent education.  Essential  
Application 

form/certificates 

Professional Management qualification or 
equivalent or Membership of a Professional Body.  

Essential 

Application 
form/certificates 

 

 

Additional information / other requirements of the post 

 

 This post is politically restricted under the Local Government and Housing Act 1989 

 The postholder is eligible for casual car user allowance in order to travel around the 
District, County and wider area representing the Council. 

Page 18



Page 5 of 5 
 

 The employee will be required to work out of normal working hours / attend evening 
meetings / work weekends and / or bank holidays as part of their role. 

 The employee will be required to work as part of an ‘emergency call out’ rota as part of 
their role. 

 

Date produced / last amended 

October 2019 

 

Equality Act 2010 
 
The ways in which a disabled person meets the criteria for a post must be assessed as they would 
be after any reasonable adjustments required had been made. 
 
If appropriate, disabled candidates should indicate on the application form if they have needs 
which should be considered at the shortlisting stage. 
 

 
 
 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 To receive and approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 3 June 2020.
	4 Arrangements and Timeline for the Appointment of the Chief Executive / Head of Paid Service.
	2019.11.12 - Final JD


